
Request for Short-Term Confidentiality

April 22, 2010
PCIS-10-F001

Underwriters Laboratories, Inc.
333 Pfingsten Rd.
Northbrook, IL 60062 USA

Re: Request for Short-Term Confidentiality for 2.4 GHz USB Wireless Adaptor
Model UE-608049 / FCC ID: ACJ5Z6UE-608049

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the following information is to be held in confidence for 45 days from the date of the Grant of Equipment Authorization and behalf of, Panasonic Corporation of North America, referring to the FCC rules 0.457 and 0.459:

- External Photos
- Internal Photos
- Test Setup Photos
- User Manual

The application contains technical information, which Panasonic Corporation of North America deems to be trade secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Richard Mullen

Richard Mullen
Group Manager
Product Safety & Compliance Division